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or tests carried out, considering that a single player may provide both urine and blood samples in a single 
test. Furthermore, the figures above are only samples on ECB cricketers tested under UKAD jurisdiction. 
Therefore, they do not reflect any tests conducted by the International Cricket Council. The figures above do 
not include not-collected samples. All the above tests in the requested time period were carried out on a 
contracted-testing basis. 
 
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, you have the right to ask for an internal review.  
Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of the response to 
your original letter and should be addressed to: Philip Bunt, Director of Business Services, UK Anti-Doping, 
Fleetbank House, 2-6 Salisbury Square, London EC4Y 8AE. Please remember to quote the reference 
number above in any further communications. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision.  The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information 
Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

 
 
UK Anti-Doping 
 




